MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 15TH OCTOBER 2018 DUFF MEMORIAL HALL.

Present
George McLachlan
Sandra Kennedy
Linda Menzies
Mamie Muir
Russell Kinnear
Clair McGinlay
Jill Irvine

David MacDonald (Councillor)

Apologies Evelyn Baxter Stewart Miller (Councillor) Annett Ireland (Councillor)

1. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON Monday 17th SEPTEMBER.

Approved by Jill Irvine and seconded by Mamie Muir

2. MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES (not included in the Agenda) None.

3. POLICE REPORT. PC Jeffries.

Homes broken into.

• No reports received.

Antisocial behaviour.

- On the evening of 20th September, an East Renfrewshire Council vehicle was damaged in Oliphant Crescent. Whilst a group of male youths were seen in the vicinity, no persons at present have been identified as responsible.
- Two women were issued with a Recorded Police Warning following an altercation between them on 19th September, outside Busby Primary School.
- A man was issued with a fixed penalty ticket, on 13th September, in relation to disorderly behaviour in East Kilbride Road.
- Two calls were received relating to youth disorder. Newford Grove on 15th September, and St Josephs Primary School on 6th October.
- Officers are continuing to provide regular attention at the vicinity of Spider Park, due to previous vandalism.

Violent Crime.

- No serious assaults recorded.
- Officers are investigating a report of an assault on 5th October in Field Road. A man was punched after an altercation with a group of youths.

Drug Offences.

• No drug offences reported.

Proposed by Jill Irvine and seconded by Clair McGinlay.

4. TREASURERS REPORT.

• Balance £294.37.

Proposed by Sandra Kennedy and seconded by Mamie Muir.

5. PLANNING.

• None.

6. CORRESPONDENCE.

- From Stewart Miller re various fences, and replies.
- From Anne Judd re retirement.
- From Vincent McCulloch re CC Consultation Event invitation.
- From Vincent McCulloch re network Meeting and Notes.
- From Vincent McCulloch re Cycling in East Renfrewshire.
- Awards for all. Busby has been chosen for possible extra funding. Easterton Park put forward.

Jill Irvine and Clare McGinlay will prepare a video by 8th November. Well done both. Proposed by Linda Menzies and seconded by Mamie Muir.

7. COUNCILLORS REPORT.

- Still anti social behaviour in the vicinity of field Road and Newford Grove. Lack of good lighting?
- Owner of all day breakfast van at the Lay-by in Busby Road no longer doing it.

Proposed by Clair mcGinlay and seconded by Jill Irvine.

8. COUNCILLORS Q&A.

Fencing still not done behind Busby Primary School.

Proposed by Linda Menzies and seconded by Sandra Kennedy.

9. **AOCB.**

• Wasteland in Main Street and River Court in Busby.

A discussion took place regarding what can be done to get the owner(s) of the above areas to accept responsibility for the unacceptable state.

Councillor MacDonald to chase up. Possibly compulsory purchase?

The Meeting closed at 8.30pm.

Date of next meeting

Monday 19th November 2019 – Ordinary meeting.